# **ASCSI Student Senate**

Spring 2010 May 03, 2010

Presiding Chair - President Lacey Haggan Conducting Chair - Vice President Blake Lawson

Call To Order: 3:16 pm

- Attendance: Senator Barton, Senator Reed, and Senator Choate, absent and excused.
   Senator Hegman, Senator Lopez, and Senator Mesic were late and excused.
- Guests: Angel Hernandez, Johnny Gonzalez, Morgan Anderberg
- Minutes from 03-22-2010- passed
- Agenda Approval: approved

### **Council Reports**

- Advertising- Hello everyone! I hope everyone is having a great time at this LAST meeting of the year! Well, Not too much to report for Advertising. I finished and printed the May Edition of the Toilet Paper on Friday! Thank you SO much for all those who sent me articles and having pictures on your Facebook for me to use! We have already put them up in several buildings for the purpose of advertising events that were on Saturday. PLEASE put them up in the restrooms of your buildings after this meeting! Also, the calendar is completed and waiting out beneath the board for you to update! Thank you so much to everyone for such an incredible year
- Ambassadors- We first had our recap on our social event at the ropes course; everybody really had fun and Scott said that we were the most laid back group he's ever had. "I am going to college" ended that previous week and every group of children turned out to be excited about the event.
  - Right now, we are having our end of the year evaluations and they're continuing tomorrow. They are conducted by our director, co-director and advisor. The Ambassadors signed up to meet with them during our last meeting. We voted for our director and co-director for next year, they will be Meghan Harlan for director and Maddie Mazur for co-director. And lastly, our executive committee has voted Stephen Boating for the Ambassador of the month.
- Campus Recreation-Cruising to Wellness is wrapping up, and we will be having a BBQ for participants (I believe this Friday).
  - Survey for Outdoor Programs to be included in my end of the year report. (very positive results from survey participants)
  - June 19th (Saturday) is a caving trip in Gooding, costing around \$5.
  - There is a rafting trip in the works for June 26<sup>th</sup> (Saturday) up to 24 students cost \$10-\$25 Sarah has met with Program Board about possible funding and is waiting upon their response.

We will have a mountain biking trip to Sun Valley in the works for August There is a Yellowstone camping trip, August 3<sup>rd</sup> – 10<sup>th</sup>. PHYE 167 CO1, contact Scott Rogers at <a href="mailto:srogers@csi.edu">srogers@csi.edu</a> or 732-6470 to register. Two pre-trip meetings required! Scott Rogers is teaching a summer school class – Adventure Education – soft skills for facilitation also very helpful with leadership skills. It will be during the first 6 weeks PHYE 199 B, 3 credits.

24 Hours of Fitness is April 30<sup>th</sup> to May 1<sup>st</sup> raising money for Relay for Life – 267 participants and \$609.60. The Recreation department would have liked to have made more money, but participant #s were up and they're pleased with the turnout of students. Blues Cruise – Bike ride (Blue Cross of Idaho?)

- Community Service-Community Service Council is finished meeting for the fall 2009spring 2010 school year.
- Diversity Council- Last week we participated in 24 hours of fitness at the gym. We
  played flag football and volleyball. Twenty dorm residents showed up. Some of the
  students stayed up to 7 hours! It was awesome.

Since Program Board is doing a lot of activities this week, we decided to have pizza night on Wednesday, May 5<sup>th</sup> at 10pm. We will give out flyers with advice on how to prepare for finals

- Eagle Hall Council- Everyone is just cleaning and getting ready to move out.
- Interclub- Chi Alpha won the club of the year. Other than that, we had a great year!
- Off Campus- Kali is planning an end social event in Hailey, with donuts and drinks will be served on finals week. Program board is also planning an end of the year outdoor movie for the students at Burley.
- Program Board- It's been a busy week for Program Board. Nazzkart is tonight from 7pm to 11pm. Bowling night is tomorrow from 10pm to 12pm.
  - All week we will have a booth set up to advertise our concert from 11am to 1 pm. Thursday is a big concert, May 6<sup>th</sup>, at 6:30pm Rootband, a four man band from Oregon that plays reggae and pop music. There will also be a carnival put out by clubs and organizations.
  - Finals week we will have stress relieve snacks and act
  - Wednesday May 12, we will have Alice and Wonderland and a BBQ by the tower that you can't miss, so be there!
- Public Relation-This week I went to the radio stations with Anahi on Thursday and was joined by Dana, an Automotive Tech Student and club member, to talk about the Car Show happening on this Saturday. I talked about Cinco de Mayo going on this Saturday from 4-11 p.m. in the CSI Student Union building. There will be a Mexican dinner, and dances to follow, and the cost is \$5 for adults, \$3 for students and \$20 for families. . The 24 Hour of Fitness started Saturday at midnight and went until midnight. There was events such as indoor football. Hawaiian dance, voga, monster soccer, ultimate Frisbee. spinning, racquetball, rope jumping, spinning, softball, and family fun fitness. There is a \$10 dollar suggested donation. The Hoops 4 Help fundraising basketball camp was Saturday from 9 a.m to noon. This camp was to raise funds for one of the families of the men's basketball players whose father died at Christmas time. It was open to all boys and girls of all ages - they'll learn basketball techniques from the CSI coaching staff and players and the sign up is at the door with a \$30 entry fee. The Spring Art Sale was Saturday from 10 a.m. to 7 p.m. outside the CSI Art Complex on Falls Avenue. Students sold pottery, photos, paintings, and other artworks. Art demonstrations and refreshments, too. Rootdown - a pop and reggae band from Portland - will play an outdoor concert next Thursday at 8, May 6th. This is the End Of The School Year concert and it sponsored by Program Board. It'll be in the soccer field next to the CSI dorms. CSI students with current ID get in free and it's just \$5 for the public. They're described as "Beach Boys Meet Beastie Boys." Finally, there are still two more nights of "The Odd Couple" at the Fine Arts Theatre. It's at 8 p.m. tonight and tomorrow night, and tickets are \$8 per person.
- Sustainability- This week in Sustainability we got all of quantitative data back from green week. It goes as follows,
  - Monday 112 people got their tires checked
  - Tuesday 362 people received information about sustainability in big business Wednesday 83 people talked to BestBuy about recycling electronics
  - Thursday 8 clubs participated in campus clean up (on the rescheduled day) collecting about 40 kg of garbage
  - Friday 37 Snow cones were given away with information about recycling. We also got started on writing our end of the year report.
- Treasurer Report- Make sure that you guys keep an eye on the budget next year. Scholarships will be going through next week. If you want a copy of your guys budget, get a hold of me and I will get that to you.

#### **Old Business**

- Teaching Excellence Award- We have selected our top 3 Technical and Academic Professors.
- Lagoon Trip- Let's plan for Saturday May 8<sup>th</sup>. Meet at 8am in the Student Senate Office.
- End of the Year Council Reports- The reports are due by next Friday in order to get your scholarship.

#### **New Business**

- Senator of the Month- She has done a lot with Change for Children, making t-shirts, posters, and taking pictures. This senator of the month is Angie Hegman. "I do what I love and have fun. You guys made it really easy to work with."
- Scholarships- They should be ready to go for next week.
- Senators of the Year- This year you guys have all done a great job. There is one person who went above the rest. They did a lot of extra stuff that wasn't required and involved in a lot of extracurricular activities, did Hope for Haiti and numerous other events. This year's Sophomore Senator of the Year is Katie Price.
  - This person stood out so much and volunteered to head up everything. They were all over the volleyball celebration and the Hoops for Help. It wasn't just that, but every contest that we had, she won it! This years Freshman Senator of the year is: Beauty Chabuka.
- Awards- Beauty and Zarina for Change for Children, Jim Butler for Parliamentary Procedure winner.

## **Executive Reports**

- Vice Presidents Report- I'm so proud of all of you. You have exceeded my expectations so much! I've surprised myself as well. God has put us all together and we've all been a blessing. I'm so excited. You will all be in my thoughts and prayers. If you need anything, give me a call.
- Presidents Report- Thank you Beauty and Alma for being recognized for the Volleyball celebration. We have a cleaning date scheduled for next Thursday from 12pm-2pm. We will order pizza and have that after we clean up. Every office, even returning senators need to clean out the offices completely. (Cultural Stew, Love Letters). I will get the rest of the letters out to everyone soon.
  - I remember sitting where you are as a Freshman in Diversity Council. I remember thinking "Can I stay in Senate even though I'm
- Swearing in of President, Vice President, and Senate Elect

# ASCSI Mission Statement for the 2009-2010 School Year

We the ASCSI.

In unity, we the Senate serve the Associated Students to encourage scholarship, leadership, responsibility, and good character; to promote service, & sustainability in our school, our laws, and for our futures.

#### Motto

Live in the moment with no regrets.

Adjourned on motion by Senator at 5:18pm